Gutschow, Taylor

From: Dempster, Paul <pdempster@ccsofl.net>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 9:39 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Cc: Kern, Michael; Chandler, Vanessa
Subject: Charlotte County 946 & 7083

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

The following intoxylizers are being sent to you for:

946 is being sent for annual and Purge Fail.
7083 is being sent for Breath Tube.

Thank you,
Cpl. Paul Dempster #0776

Cpl. Paul R. Dempster #0776
D-Squad Housing Supervisor
Bureau of Detention

Charlotte County Sheriff's Office
Office: (941) 833-6371
pdempster@ccsofl.net

WWW.CCS0.0rg
Integrity * Professionalism e Trust




Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:17 PM
To: ‘Kern, Michael'

Subject: RE: Missed April Al 80-007083

Now that you mention it, | believed you also indicated the instrument was experiencing RAM Fails during Diagnostics
and would not come out of Standby Mode. Please fill out the blank Form 40 in my previous email and include a remark
about why the inspection couldn’t be conducted, then send it back to me so | can update our records. Thanks for the
prompt response.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Kern, Michael <mkern@ccsofl.net>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Missed April Al 80-007083

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

7083 was sent to FDLE for an issue with the sample hose and was not received back until may.

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:04 PM

To: Kern, Michael <mkern@ccsofl.net>

Subject: Missed April Al 80-007083

[EXTERNAL] This email originated outside of the CCSO. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good morning,



It looks like instrument 7083 was used to conduct breath tests back in April (see Affected Breath Tests attachment) but

never received an Agency Inspection for that month. If an Agency Inspection was conducted, please send me the Form

40. If one was not conducted, please fill out the Blank Form 40 that has been attached, include a remark about why the
inspection did not occur, and then scan it back to me.

If the inspection did not occur, you should also contact your local State Attorney’s Office, provide them with the list of
affected breath tests, and let them know that these tests were run on a non-compliant instrument. They can contact me
if they have any additional questions.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.



Gutschow, Taylor

From: Kern, Michael <mkern@ccsofl.net>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:58 AM
To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: Instruments 1739 and 7083

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

The following instruments are being sent to FDLE Fort Myers for further testing.

1739- System failure contact CMI error
7083- Ram failure on diagnostic will not come out of standby mode.

Sgt. Kern
Charlotte County Sheriff's Office.



